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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 8:10 AM
To: 'Evans, Charlotte'

Cc: Robb, lan

Subject: RE: RO# 2908 Mills Square Park, Livermore

Charlotte,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a Site Investigation Report for the above
referenced site is extended to March 6, 2009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Evans, Charlotte [mailto:Cevans@craworld.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 4:04 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Robb, lan

Subject: RO# 2908 Mills Square Park, Livermore

Mr. Wickham,

CRA, requests an extension for the submittal of the Site Investigation Report, due January 6, 20009.
CRA has not been able to obtain an access agreement with an offsite property owner to advance one
boring. We would like to complete the planned work before providing any conclusions or
recommendations. CRA has spoken to the property owners and was told that they were reviewing
the access agreement. We will be contacting the owners again and informing your office of our
progress. CRA will also provide 72-hour advance notice of any field activities.

CRA is asking for a 60 day extension, with a submittal date of March 6, 2009, for the Site
Investigation Report.

Please let me know if you need any other information. Thank you for your time.

Charlotte Evans
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
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5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608
Tel: 510-420-3351

Cel: 510-385-0387

Fax: 510-420-9170
cevans@craworld.com

Visit us at www.craworld.com
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